



EDVARDAS CERNECKIS

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Los Angeles, California

+1 347 583 8589

hello@edvardas.be

edvardas.be

BIOGRAPHY

I'm an 18 year old graphic designer from Los Angeles, California. I have been designing for 7 years, 4 of those years were focused on esports. Besides design, I love to take photos, travel, and enjoy all sorts of food.



/edvardasbe



/edvardasbe



/cerneckisedvardas

EXPERIENCE

- GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
GAMURS, Ltd | Feb 2018 - May 2018
I was responsible for delivery of on-time marketing graphics for Skrilla, a cryptocurrency betting website.
- GRAPHIC DESIGNER**
Gale Force Esports | Feb 2017 - Aug 2017
I was responsible for delivery of on-time graphics such as scoreboards, headers, promotional images.
- CREATIVE DIRECTOR**
Circa eSports, LLC | Oct 2015 - Jan 2017
I was responsible for managing the creative team behind Circa and plan new marketing campaigns.

EDUCATION

- BFA GRAPHIC DESIGN**
Otis College of Art & Design | 2018 - 2022
I am currently a first year student at Otis and planning to major in Graphic Design.

LANGUAGE SKILLS



REFERENCES

Marc Leikach | CEO at Circa eSports
Marc@Fwsy.me

SKILLS

